

Navid Kianfar

TECHNICAL MANAGER, SOFTWARE ARCHITECT, Full-Stack Developer

I have been Project Technical Manager since 2017, projects NIKSMS and NIKJOBS to be exact. before 2017 i have been architecting softwares and frameworks for private companies for couple of years.

- Speaking JavaScript fluently for 6 years, in both Node.JS and Browser (Angular) Environments (TypeScript and Vanilla JS).
- Created a Wix like page builder (Click here) and produced 2 client components pack (Click here) including over 72 components native to angular and i did not use any third party code, and frameworks bases on Node.JS and integrated with the frontend (it will allow rapid development with 10x).
- Doing .NET since version 1.1 in 2013
- Worked with more than 13 programming languages

Please visit my website at: <http://kianfar.me>



Personal Info

Address

No 4, 3rd cross (Shahid Gholami)
alvand street, simon bulivar, ashrafi
esfehane
tehran, iran 1477745545

Phone

+98 912 239 94 13

E-mail

nvd.kianfar@gmail.com

Date of birth

1986-06-13

GitHub

<https://github.com/achasoft>

Google+

<https://plus.google.com/u/0/106259387782716578030>

StackOverflow

<https://stackoverflow.com/users/1512359/navid-kianfar>

WWW

<http://kianfar.me>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/navid-kianfar-500b20124>

Languages, Frameworks & Tools

JavaScript- TypeScript It is my mother tongue

C#

SQL and NoSQL MongoDB, MSSQL, MySQL

HTML5, CSS3, LESS, SASS

Angular.JS, jQuery they are like son to me :)

Node.JS

.Net Standard

.Net Core

Express.JS, SOCKET.IO

ASP.NET (MVC, API, SOCKET)

.NET Windows and Web Services

Entity Framework

Sequelize, ORM2, Mongoose

Jasmine

MacOS, Linux (Ubuntu-Centos), Windows

Gulp, Grunt, WebPack, Bower, npm, nuget, brew

GIT, TFS

Jira, Pyrus

WebStorm, Rider, Visual Studio, VS Code, Mono Develop, Unity, XCode, nano

J2SE, PHP, Perl, Python, Ruby, C, Swift

Have worked with...

Highlights

Project Technical Managment	■■■■■
Lead Application Developer	■■■■■
Seeing the big picture and flaws	■■■■■
Implement for huge scale and performance tuned	■■■■■
Component Development	■■■■■
Addon Development	■■■■■
Mobile Development	■■■■■
Swift and Hybrid Applications	■■■■■
Augmented Reality	■■■■■

Experience

2017 - present

PROJECT TECHNICAL MANAGER AND SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

KENDEZ

- NIKSMS : Performance tune up on both client and server side, there were a lot of bug fixes and restructuring but end of the day we achieved more that 10X
- NIKSMS : Adding new functionalities such as FormBuilder, Shop, Telegram Bot and
- NIKJOBS : Performance tune up on both client and server side, and implementing new user interface and experience
- NIKFINANCE : We are still developing the product and it is not ready yet, its based on NodeJS and Angular and written in TypeScript

2015 - 2017

LEAD FRONT DEVELOPER AND SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

IRANHOST

- Developing and managing IHCommonUI : a complete ui package over 72 directives, native to angular and no dependency (Grid, Calendar, Ribbon, Multicolumn-dropdown, FileManager, Image Editor,)
- Developing and managing IHCommonUI IDE Integration: Visual studio add-on for generating and scaffolding for IHCommonUI
- Developing and managing SiteBuilder (Designer part): creating a ui designer like wix, its gonna be out in march.
- Help to design backend for SiteBuilder (Over 32 Projects)
- Giving solutions on UI/UX for other projects like ERP

2014 - 2015

PROJECT MANAGER AND PRIMARY DEVELOPER

RAYANAPPS

- Developing and managing YayanUI: over 30 angular.js custom plugins, pluggable to any Angular.js application (date-picker, color-picker, grid, ...)
- Developing and managing YayanFramework: a framework based on node.js , its opinioned and highly modular, fast, secure, can store on top of SQL & NoSQL databases
- Developing and managing YayanCMS: a content management system based on Yayan framework, it has over 20 modules, can support any aspect of web, its front end is fully angular.js and can be used on any device
- Developing and managing NDC Panel: Sold source, covers car tracking and map integration, charts, reports and ...

2013 - 2014

ANGULAR.JS, .NET EXPERT

KENDEZ

- one of 2 main ui developers in Iraninan Largest and most advanced SMS Panel (NIKSMS) it has many advanced ui pages like advanced excel which is a small excel editor which I wrote and we manage millions of records which is huge on client side!!!! (ASP.NET + Angular 1)
- Develop and manage broadcasting system (Node, Socket.IO, Mongoddb)

2011 - 2013

WEB DEVELOPER

SANA DATA

Creating websites based on SanaData Cms (over 130 sites implemented by me)

Products

ACHA-FRAMEWORK

Acha Framework is modular, small and opinionated node-angular framework with built-in modules like authentication, rest API, ORM and ... unless other frameworks it provide client components and RTL support for them so you can craft your multi-language application very fast and let the framework do the rest. it is written i typescript and there are a lot of code share between client and server, it has class syntax and annotation like asp.net

ACHA-PLORER

Since there is no native file manager for angular js i created this component, which has backend integration, for now in typescript and for nodejs but later on asp.net and other favorite frameworks would be added, at first it was a open source project but since it didn't get any contributor i changed my mind about sharing the code :) click here

UPPERSCORE

underscore replacement for HUGE ARRAYS (MILLIONS), so you can parse a million item array in background, without crashing the browser and it is VERY FAST

Education

2007 - 2011

William Carey University - India

B.C.A (Bachelor of Computer Application)

2005 - 2007

Aptech

ACCP (Aptech Computer Certified Professional) 2005 Certificate